From: Andrew Jones (Public Health Wales)

Sent: 27 February 2020 14:11

To: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter);
Rob.Orford@gov.wales; PSChiefMedical Officer@gov.wales; Quentin Sandifer (Public
Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)

Subject: RE: SAGE and NHS related reports
Importance: High
Hi Tracey

Rob and | have spoken further —and | have updated the PHW IMT, with Quentin present.
Rob has confirmed that we now have access and Quentin and | will work with Rob to identify how we bring the right
expertise to support asap.

Cofion/ Regards

Andrew Jones

Dirpwy Gyfarwyddwr Gwasanaethau Iechyd Cyhoeddus / Cyfarwyddwr Diogelu Iechyd Integredig,
Iechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru

Deputy Director of Public Health Services / Director of Integrated Health Protection, Public Health
Wales

Uwch Ddarlithydd Er Anrhydedd / Honorary Senior Lecturer, Prifysgol Bangor University

10 Llys Castan, Parc Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd, LL57 4FH

Ffon/Teli Irrelevant & Sensitive !
Mobile: i Irrelevant & Sensitive |
Ebost/Email: Andrew.Jones10@wales.nhs.uk

Rhyngrwyd/Internet:www.iechydcyhoedduscymru.wales.nhs.uk/www.publichealthwales.org/
Mewnrwyd/Intranet:nww.publichealthwales.wales.nhs.uk

From: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)

Sent: 27 February 2020 11:28

To: Rob.Orford@gov.wales; PSChiefMedicalOfficer@gov.wales

Cc: Quentin Sandifer (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Quentin.Sandifer@wales.nhs.uk>; Andrew Jones
(Public Health Wales) <andrew.jones10@wales.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: SAGE and NHS related reports

Rob, many thanks and much appreciated. I'm at the H and SC leadership gig later on if you happen to be around? I’'m
sure Quentin has thoughts on this and so the sooner we can have sight the better —fully understand the sensitivities.
We are trying to keep up with significant demand whilst endeavouring to plan at least 2 steps ahead at any given
time.

Many thanks

Tracey

From: Rob.Orford@gov.wales <Rob.Orford@gov.wales>
Sent: 27 February 2020 11:25
To: PSChiefMedicalOfficer@gov.wales; Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter)
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<Tracey.Cooper3@wales.nhs.uk>

Cc: Quentin Sandifer (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Quentin.Sandifer@wales.nhs.uk>; Andrew Jones
(Public Health Wales) <andrew.jones10@wales.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: SAGE and NHS related reports

Dear Tracey

Andrew and | have discussed this and are in the process of establishing a formal mechanism by
which PHW should be better sighted of technical information that will inform the planning process.
This was also raised at CMOs meeting this morning, which Gill chaired on behalf of CMO. | would
be more than happy to discuss this with you if that would be helpful.

Best wishes
Rob
From:i Name Redacted {@gov.wales> On Behalf Of PS Chief

Medical Officer

Sent: 27 February 2020 09:59

To: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Tracey.Cooper3@wales.nhs.uk>; Orford, Rob (HSS -
Primary Care & Health Science) <Rob.Orford @gov.wales>

Cc: Quentin Sandifer (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Quentin.Sandifer@wales.nhs.uk>

Subject: RE: SAGE and NHS related reports

Rob Orford is dealing with the SAGE reports etc.

Name Redacted

Swyddfa Breifat y Prif Swyddog Meddygol
CMO’s Private Office

Tel/Ffon: i Irrelevant & Sensitive

From: Tracey Cooper (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Tracey.Cooper3@wales.nhs.uk>
Sent: 26 February 2020 18:57

To: Atherton, Frank (HSS - Chief Medical Officer) <Frank.Atherton@gov.wales>

Cc: Quentin Sandifer (Public Health Wales - No. 2 Capital Quarter) <Quentin.Sandifer@wales.nhs.uk>
Subject: SAGE and NHS related reports

Dear Frank, we are aware that in documents your receive from the UK Government are technical papers from SAGE.
We also understand that some of these contain important information that is already informing the planning and
preparedness of the NHS system in England. It is essential that we, and the NHS in Wales, can be made aware of
these key assumptions in order to best response to and continue to plan our progressive response to COVID-19.

Can we please pick this up when we meet with Andrew tomorrow.

Many thanks,

Tracey

Prif Weithredwr, lechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru Chief Executive, Public Health Wales
lechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru Public Health Wales

Llawr 3, lechyd Cyhoeddus Cymru Floor 3, Public Health Wales

Rhif 2 Capital Quarter Number 2 Capital Quarter

Stryd Tyndall Tyndall Street

Caerdydd Cardiff

CF10 4Bz CF10 4BZ

Ffon:iIrrelevant & Sensitive! Phone:! Irrelevant & Sensitive |
ebost: email:
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Tracey.cooper3@wales.nhs.uk
www.iechydcyhoedduscymru.org

Twitter: @lechydCyhoeddus
Facebook: Public Health Wales

tracey.cooper3@wales.nhs.uk
www.publichealthwales.org

Twitter: @PublicHealthW
Facebook: Public Health Wales

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg heb oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. We will respond in Welsh without delay.

World Health Orgamzat!ﬁn’ il

Collaborating Centre oh

Investment For Health® En el;

newall |
IME‘I’MGWH GORAL
TOP 100 EMPLOYERS |

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodracth Cymru. Mae Llywodracth Cymru
yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch & Llywodracth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad
preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich
preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth
a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh
Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of
your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use
your information and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in
Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will

not lead to a delay in responding.
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